

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

**SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON IN AND FOR
THURSTON COUNTY**

No. 23-1-00219-34

STATE OF WASHINGTON,

Plaintiff,

vs.

**SEXUAL ASSAULT PROTECTION ORDER
(ORSXP)/ (JIS order code: SXP)**

Jonathan J Moore

Defendant SID:

If no SID, use DOB: 03/24/1989

Defendant.

- Pretrial
- Post conviction
- Clerk's Action Required

1. The court finds that the defendant has been charged with, arrested for, or convicted of a sex offense as defined in RCW 9.94A.030, a violation of RCW 9A.44.096, a violation of RCW 9.68A.090, or a gross misdemeanor that is, under chapter 9A.28 RCW, a criminal attempt, criminal solicitation, or criminal conspiracy to commit an offense that is classified as a sex offense under RCW 9.94A.030. Additional findings on page two.

2. This Sexual Assault Protection Order is entered pursuant to RCW 7.90.150. This order protects:
C.D.N. 04/13/2005

(Write protected person's name or if minor you may use initials and DOB. RCW 7.69A.030, 10.52.100, 10.97.130.)

It Is Ordered:

- This Pretrial Sexual Assault Protection Order Expires on** 2/24/2028.
- This Post Conviction Sexual Assault Protection Order Expires on** _____.

(A final sexual assault protection order entered in conjunction with a criminal prosecution shall remain in effect for a period of two years following the expiration of any sentence of imprisonment and subsequent period of community supervision, conditional release, probation, or parole.)

Defendant:

- A. do not contact the protected person directly, indirectly, in person or through others whether or not the others know of the order.
- B. do not knowingly come within or stay within 1000 ft (distance) of the protected person's(s) residence school place of employment other: PROTECTED PERSON.
- C. do not obtain, own, possess or control a firearm. (Pretrial: crimes defined as serious offenses) do not obtain, own, possess or control a firearm. (Post-conviction)

Additional orders on page two.

Warning: Violation of this order is a criminal offense under chapter 26.50 RCW and will subject a violator to arrest. You can be arrested even if any person protected by the order invites or allows you to violate the order's prohibitions. You have the sole responsibility to avoid or refrain from violating the order's provisions. Only the court can change the order.

(Pretrial order for crimes not defined as serious offenses in RCW 9.41.010)

It Is Further Ordered:

Defendant is **prohibited** from accessing, obtaining or possessing a firearm, other dangerous weapon, or concealed pistol licenses.

The defendant shall immediately surrender all firearms and other dangerous weapons within the defendant's possession or control, and any concealed pistol licenses, to the local law enforcement agency:

THURSTON COUNTY SHERIFF

AGENCY CASE NUMBER: 22-5131

The pretrial orders for crimes not defined as serious offenses in RCW 9.41.010 are based upon the court's finding that possession of a firearm or other dangerous weapon by the defendant presents a serious and imminent threat to public health or safety, or to the health or safety of any individual. RCW 9.41.800(5).

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 2265, a court in any of the 50 states, the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, any United States territory, and any tribal land within the United States, shall accord full faith and credit to the order. Federal penalties may apply.

Washington Crime Information Center (WACIC) Data Entry

It is further ordered that the clerk of the court shall forward a copy of this order on or before the next judicial day to: THURSTON COUNTY SHERIFF where the case is filed, which shall enter it into WACIC.

This order replaces all prior no-contact or sexual assault protection orders protecting the same person issued under this cause number.

Done in Open Court in the presence of the defendant this date: 02/24/2023



Jonathan J Moore
Defendant



JUDGE JOHN C SKINDER

A Law Enforcement Information Sheet (LEIS) must be completed.